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Monday, May 16, 2011:

(WADDELL J. MCGHEE, the Defendant, was first
duly sworn.) A

THE COURT: Yes, ma'ém.

MS. CBAMPBELL: May it please the Court, Your
Honor. This is Mr. Waddell McGhee who is before you
today for purposes of pleading guilty on a waiver to
voluntary manslaughter and one count of criminal
domestic violence on an unrelated event. And in
exchange for that, the State is going to nol pros at the
culmination of this plea a homicide by child abuse and
an arson indictment as well as a gun charge.

THE COURT: All right. And he's going to make
this plea, am I not correct, Mr. Cooper, under North
Carolina versus Alford?

| MR. COOPER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Have you explained that to Mr.
McGhee?

MR. COOPER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. You are Waddell McGhee,
sir, is that correct?

| THE DEFENDANT: . Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. McGhee, before I can accept

your plea of guilty under North Carolina versus Aiford,

it's necessary for me to make sure that you understand

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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what you're doing so I've got to ask you a series of
questions. Now, at any point during my questioning of
you, if you do not understand anything that I say or any
words that I use, pleése stop me. I will be more tﬁan
happy to repeat or explain anything I say to you,
exélain‘any words I use or any terms I might use or
anything.

Do you understand, sir?

- THE DEFENDANT: Yes,.sir.

THE COURT: - And I've got to make sure that
you're making this plea fréely, voluntarily and
knowingly and intelligently. | |

Do yéu understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So I've got to ask you a series of
questions. Stop me at'any time you feel you don't
understand anything or something is different than what
your lawyer might have told me.

Do you understand ﬁhat, sir?

THE- DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: How old are you, Mr. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: 25, sir. |

THE COURT: 25. And how far did you ¢go in
school? | ” |

THE DEFENDANT: Tenth grade.

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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THE COURT: Tenth grade. What kind of work
have you done? | _

THE DEFENDANT: In school or?

THE COURT: Just any work at all.

THE DEFENDANT: Oh, chicken farm.

THE COURT: Like Columbia Farms maybe or
something like that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, building houses...

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. McGhee, have you ever
been treated for the abuse of alcohol or drugs or mental
illness?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Have you taken any medications,
drugs or alcohol in the past 24 hours?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Are you today aware of any
physical, nervous or emotional problem that might keep
you from understanding what you're doing?

| THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. ~

THE COURT: You know what you're doing,
Mr. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT; Yes, sir.

THE COUR: 1Is that fair enough?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. '

THE COURT: Now, Mr. Cooper and Ms.

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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MS. PINNOCK: Pinnock.

"THE CQURT: I was about to call you Ms.
Thornwell (phonetic).

MS. PINNOCK: No, sir.

THE COUﬁT: Y'all both have explained to
Mr. McGhee.the charges contained in these indictments,
the possible punishments and all'that. But first of
all, do y'all agree that he knows and understands and
appreciates what he's doing here today?-

'MR. COOPER: Yes, Your Honor.

MS. PINNOCK: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. McGhee, you heard your lawyers
tell me that they feel you know what yéu're doing. That
they've explained to you the charges contained in these
two indictments, the possible punishments and yourb
rights including your Constitutional right to a jury
trial and that you understand these things, is that
correct, is that fair enough?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, Mr. McGhee, you're
first before ﬁe'on indictment number 2011-28717, The
State versus Waddell Jacoby McGhee. This is an
indictment for voluntary manslaughter.

Do you understand this.charge, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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THE COURT: All right. Now, this indictment,

Mr. McGhee -- and you make this plea under the United

[|Istates Supreme Court that's commonly known as North

Carolina versus Alford. And I'm sure your lawyers have
explained to you the, I guess, parameters of Alford.
That you were, I think, technically indicted for
hqmicide by child abuse, they're.going to drop that
charge in exchange for a plea of voluntary manslaughter.

Do you understand all this, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: There's no lesser included offense
for voluntary manslaughter, I do.believe, and homicide
by child abuse. I'm not going to talk too much but I
think I'm correct in making this assessment so far?

MS. CAMPBELL: (Affirmative response.)

MR. COOPER: Yes, sir.

MS. PINNOCK: (Affirmative response.)

THE COURT': We all agree with that.

Now, so you understand the charge of volﬁntary
ﬁanslaughter, is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. This indictment,

Mr. McGhee, alleges that you did here in Richland County
on or about May 16th of 2011, unlawfully kill one Cecil

Grimes, without malice, in a sudden heat of passion,

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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upon sufficieﬁt legal provocation in violation of
Section 16—350 of the South Carolina Code §f Laws, 1976
as amended. | i

Do you understand this allegation?,

THE DEFENDANT: ers,‘sir.

THE COQURT: You accept the.respdnsibility for
the death of one Cecil Grimes, do you -- am I corrgct so
far? |

‘MS. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Do you understand that,
Mr. McGhee? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You understand, sir, that by
pleading guilty to voluntary mahslaughter you could go
to jail for 30 years?

| THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE. COURT: Understanding then, Mx. McGhee,
that you can go to prison for 30 years by pleading
guilty under North Carolina versus Alford for voluntary
manslaughter, do you still wish to enter this plea?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Next, Mr. McGhee, I
have before me indictmeﬁt_number 2010-2640, The State
versus Waddell McGhee. This is an indictment for. -

criminal domestic violence. This indictment has nothing

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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to do with the voluntary manslaughter indictment, it's a

totally different offense and incident, dates and time,

you understand this?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, do you understand the charge
of criminal domestic violence, Mr. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. This particular
indictment, sir, alleges that you did here in Richland
County on or about May 6th, 2010, cause physical harm or
injury or'did offer or attempt to cause physical harm or
injury to your own household member, Janay Curry, J-a-n-
a-y Curry.

Do yoﬁ understand this allegation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You want to plead guilty to
criminal domestic violence? This is a simple CDV, I
would assume?

MS. CAMPBELL: Simple.

THE COURT: You unde:stand this, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And y'all explained that to Mr.
McGhee, is that correct, Mr. Cooper?

MR. COOPER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You realize, Mr. McGhee, that by

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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pleading guilty to this indictment for criminal domestic
violence, sir, that you could go to jail for 30 days?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Knowing that, that is that you can
go to jail for 30 days by pleading guilty to criminal
domeétic violence, do you still wish to do so?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, Mr. McGhee, are

{lyou currently on probation or parole for any prior

offense?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right; Now, Mr. McGhee, I
could run these sentences on these two charges
consecutively, that is put one after the other or add
one to the other. If I did so, you're looking at 30
years and 36 days in jail.:

Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Knowing then, sir, that you're
facing 30 years and.30 days in jail by pieading guilty
to these two charges; do you still wish to plead guilty
to them?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, you'fe pleading guilty to the

CDV straight up but you‘re pleading quilty under North

The State versus Waddell McChee
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Carolina versus Alfoxd to the voluntary manslaughter,
once again.

Do you understand that distinction?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And knowing that distinction, you
still want to continue with this plea, is that correct,
Mr.. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, Mr. McGhee, when you plead
guilty you have to give up certain basic rights. First

of all, you have to give up your right to remain silent.

‘Now, this is your right against self-incrimination, Mr.

McGhee, your right to say nothing at all.- No one can
compel you to come into court to provide evidence or
testify against yourself,

Dd you understand this, Mr. McGhee?

" THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And that's when you plead guilty
straight'up or when you plead guilty under North
Carolina versus Alford.

Also, Mr. McGhee, when you plead guilty, yod
have to give up your right to a jury trial. That is

your right to for a jury here in Richland County to

decide whether or not you're guilty of these two charges

beyond a reasonable doubt. A jury would base its

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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decision on whatéver evidence the State would introduce
at trial against you and also on whatever evidence you
and your lawyers may wish to introduce. I emphasize may
wish to introduce, Mr. McGhee, because in a trial you
would be presumed innocent, wouldn't have to prove
anything and you could not be convicted unless the State
convinced all 12 jurors of your guilt beyond a
reasonable doubt. The jury's decision would have to be
unanimous, all 12 would have to agree that you're gﬁilty
on these two indictments you're pleading guilty to.

Do you understand that? .

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All ;ight.‘ Now, I know you're
nervous, Mf._McGhee, I don't blame you, I understand
that. | |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: ' And I have to ask you these
questions so ypu've got fo bear with me. Once again, if
you.don't upderstand anything I say or any words I use,
stop me and I"l1l repeat them, give you a chance to talk
to yoﬁr lawyéxs at any time you may wish to. |

Do you understand all this?

THE DEFENDANT: . Yes, si-r.‘

THE COURT: Now, you still Qish to continue?

~ THE DEFENDANT: ' Yes, sir.

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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THE COURT: All right. Thirdly, Mr. McGhee,
when you plead guilty you give up your right to confront
and to be confronted by the witnesses agéinst you, that
is your right to see, hear and'crOSSPexamine any
witnesses the State may call to testify against you
during the trial. | ‘

And also, Mr. McGhee, when you plead guilty,

whether it's guilty straight up or guilty under North

'Carolina versus Alford, you give up your right to

subpoena and cal;'witnesses on your own behalf, that is
someone may‘testify for you.

Do you understand this?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Fourthly, Mr. McGhee,
indictment number 2011-2877, this is the voluntary
manslaughter indictment, this indictment, Mr. McGhee,
has not been presented to or considered by the Richland
County Grand Jury. After hearing evidence, 12 of the 18
members of the Grand Jury have to agree that you're
probably guilty of voluntary mansiaughter before a téue
bill of indictment could be returned'indicating that
this case would be ready for trial. 1It's possible, Mr.
McGhee, that the Grand Jury could no bill this |
indictment and the case against you could be dismissed.

Now, do you want the Grand Jury to consider

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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this indictment on voluntary manslaughter, Mr. McGhee,
or do you want to waive presentment and coh;inue with
your guilty plea here and now, that's guilty under Nérth ,
Carolina versus Alford?

What do you want to do, Mr. McGhee?

(Pause.)

THE DEFENDANT: I want to do it now.

THé COURT: Beg your pardon? _

~ THE DEFENDANT: I said I'd go on with it now.

THE COURT: You want to continue, is that‘.
correct? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, si;.

THE COURT: Now, Mr. McGHee -- Mr. McGhee, do
you understand these rights I just mentioned to you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you unde;stand, sir, that when
you plead guilty, whether it's straighf_up or undefv
Alford; you have to give up these Constitutional rights?
N Do you understand this?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, 1is tbis what you want to do,

Mr. McGhee, give up your Constitutional rights?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Now, you realize, Mr. McGhee, that

by entering these pleas, you will not receive a jury

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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trial on any of these two charges?

You understand this, don't you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I tell you that, Mr. McGhee,
because you may have some defenses to these charges, of
course I have no way of knowing that, but you- need to
realize that by pleading the way ydu are here today,
guilty under Alford to voluntary manslaughter and guilty
straight up to CDV, that you give up your right to jury
trials. |

You understand that, don't you?

THE DEFENDANT{ Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Additionally I tell you
that, Mr. McGhee, because when you were arrested by the
Richland County Sheriff's Department, you may have given
some type of incriminating statements, that is made some
admissions or confessions about your guilt, you need to
réalize that by pleading. guilty here today, you waive
your right to later on challenge or contest, if you gave
any statements, whether or not they were taken or
obtained from you'freely and voluntarily in accordance
with your Constitutional rights.

Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, Mr., McGhee, I will ask you

The State versus Waddell McGheé

15




16

- 10

11

12

13,

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

16

once again, regarding indictment number 2011—2877/
voluntary manslaughter, once again you want to enter a
guilty plea under North Carolina versus Alford to the
allegation that you did here in Richland County on or
about May 16th of 2011, unlawfully kill one Cecil
Grimes, without malice and in the sudden heat of passion
upon legal -~ upon sufficient legal provocation. |
Do you understand this allegation?

" THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

‘ THE COURT: And once again, you want to enter
your plea to the voluntary manslaughter under Alford, is
that correct? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. And once again, Mr.
McGhee, in, connection with indictment number 2010-2640,
criminal domestic violence, once again you're teliing me
you want to plead quilty to the allegation that you did
her in Richland County on or about May 6th of 2010,
cause physical harm or 1njury or did offer or attempt to
cause physical harm to one of your household members,
one Janay Curry.

You understand this, once again and once again
you want to pléad guilty to CDV, is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT; Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right.. Have there been any

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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plea negotiations, Solicitor?

MS. CAMPBELL: Your Honor, other than what's
been stated on the record, there are no pleé
negotiations. One thing I dp want to make sure, on the
indictment for the voluntary manslaughter, the victim's
name should be listed as Minor

THE COURT:  It says Cecil Grimes.

MS. CAMPBELL: We would move to amend it, I
apologize, Your Honor.

- THE COURT: Minor

MS. CAMPBELL: Minor

THE COURT: Minor 2

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Y'all mind if I correct
it?

MR. COOPER: No, sir.

MS. PINNCCK: ©No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Also, I need to back up
a little bit, this indictment says that you did in
Richland County on or about May 16th -- the date of the
offense —-—-

MS. CAMPBELL: May the 7th, Your Honor.

THE COURT: May the 7th?

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do y'all mind if I change that

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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portion of it? .

MS. PINNOCK: (Shakes head.)

THE COURT: You understand that, Mr. McGhee? I
can see why you might be somewhat confused in‘what4i
just read. But the indictment should have read,Aand

I've read it to you three or four times, that on or

about May 7th of 2011, that's when the death of one

Minor occurred.

Do you understand all'this, once again, backing
up a little bit to correct these errors?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Having backed up and corrected
these errors,rdo you still wish to continue and enter
this pleé, is that correct, Mr. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. |

THE COURT: All right. Now I'm at the point
where I need to say -- there have been no plea
negotiations except for the dropping of the child --
homicide by child abuse provided he pleads guilty under
Alford to the voluntary manslaughter?

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

THE‘COURT: ‘Anything additional that needs to
be added to the record ---

MS. CAMPBELL: The only other charges that were

out there that would be dismissed as a result of these

- The State versus Waddell. McGhee
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pleas is the arson in the second degree ﬁhat accompanied
the CDV and additionally there was -- he was originally
charged with a gun charge for possession of a person
convicted of a crime of violence. And that gun chafge
we nol prossed as a result of this plea.

THE COURT: All right. And I don't want to
complicate anything but that.was the gun -- when I read
the story, that was the gun that was found that was-
unfortunately picked up by another child ---

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes. The gun was never
recovered but it was the gun ---

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. CAMPBELL: --- that was used.

THE COURT: But that was the situation that led
to all this today, is that fair enough -

MR. COOPER: Yes, sir.

MS. PINNOCK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. And you understand all
this, do you not, Mr. McGhee?

. THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. So, Mr. Cooper, that
covers everything in terms of any plea negotiatioﬁs or
any recommendationé on behalf of the State?

MR. COOPER: That's right, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You understand all this, Mr.

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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McGhee?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir,

THE COURT: You still wish to continue with

\,
\

this plea, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, Mr. McGhee, has
anyone promised you anything or has anyone held out any
hope or rewérd in order to get you\tO'plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: ©No, sir.

FTHE COURT: Has anyone threatened you or used
force to get you to plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Has anyone used any pressure oOr
intimidation to cause you to plead guilty?

. THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Have you had enough time to make up
your mind as to whether or not you want to plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: . Have you had. enough time?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: You need some more time?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm...

THE COURT: Slow.down,vlisten carefully. Have
yoﬁ had'eﬁéugh time to make up your mind about entering

this plea?

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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THE DEFENDANT: No, sir, but I'm going to plead
today.

THE COURT: Okay. You're misunderstanding my
question. You want to plead guilty here and now,jis
that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. So when I ask you, have
you had enough time to make up your mind about pleading
guilty here today, right now, the answer is yes, is that
fair enough?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. So you.have had enough
time?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Do you need any more
time to think about it, Mr. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, Mr. McGhee, are
you satisfied with the services of your lawyers, Mr.
Cooper and Ms.

MS. PINNOCK: Pinnock.

THE COURT: Pinnock and Ms. Pinnock has a
little girl named Macy (phonetic) and I kid her a little
bit. And as well as Mr. May. (phonetic) that was

originally on this case. I think he might be some place

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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else now.. But,’yeah) Mr. May, Ms. Pinnock as well as
Mr. Cooper representing you on this caée or these cases,
and you'’re satisfied wiﬁh their service?

Is that correét, Mr, McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have you talked with them for as
long and for as often as you feel it necessary for them
to properly represent you?

(Pause.)

“THE DEFENDANT: Sort of, I mean...

THE COURT: Beg your pardon?

THE DEFENDANT: I said, kind of but I ---

THE COURT: All right. I need to ask you these
questions, it's my job to do so.

THE DEFENDANT: I ---

THE COURT: Have you had enough time to talk to
them?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE.COURT: No, sir, you said?

THE DEFENDANT: I said, vyes, sif.

THE COURT: All right. Do you need any more
time to talk with them?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Did you say no or yes?

THE DEFENDANT: No -- yes, sir ---

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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THE COURT: Okay, relax. Look, look. I‘know
you're nervous. I've done this a loné time. I don't
blame you, I'd be nervous to, it's understandable. I'm
just doing'my job so I've got to ask you some questions.
It may seem like I'm trying to pick on you, I'm not. I
have to ask you these questions. I've been asking them
this way for the last 17 years.

So you've had enough time to talk to your
lawyers, is that correct? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Do you need any more
time to talk with them? -

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Have you understood your talks with
them?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You said, yes, sir, is that
correct?

THE DEFENDANT: (Affirmative response.)

‘THE COURT: All right. Now, Mr. McGhee, has
Mr. May, Mr.'Cooper and Ms. Pinnock done everything for
you you feel they should do or could do on your behalf
in advising and representing you on these charges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Have they done anything you feel
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they should not have done?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Are you coméletely satisfied with
their services? _ |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. _

THE COURT: You said, yes, is that correct?

THE DEFENDANT: (Affirmative response.)

THE COURT: I'm having a little trouble
understanding you. |

Now, do you have any complaints, Mr. McGhée,
against anyone at the Richland Céunty Sheriff's
Department? |

THE DEFENDANT: BxcuSe me?

THE COURT: Do you have any complainté against
anyone at the Richiand County Sheriff's Department, the
agency that arrested you on these charges?

THE DEFENDANT:- No, sir.

| THE COURT: Do you have any complaints against
anyone working here at fhe Fifth'Circuit Solicitor's
office, the prosecutors that are prosecuting on this
case?
| THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. ;
* THE COURT: All right. Have you understood my
queétions, Mr. McGhee? |

THE .DEFENDANT: Except the one you just said?

The State versus Waddell McGhee




:25

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

- 23

24

25

25

THE COURT: Beg your pardon?

THE DEFENDANT: You said do I have any problems
with the Solicitor's office?

THE COURT: Yeah.

THE DEFENDANT: Oh, no, sir.

THE COURT: ©No, you said, no, right?

THE DEFENDANT: Right.

THE COURT: All right. Now, Mr. McGhee, you
realize that ydu have a right to appeal this guilty plea
and whatever sentence I may impose upon you but if
you're going to appeal, you need file a notice of intent
to appeal within 10 days of today's date.

Additionally -- I understand, but I need to put
in on the record anyway. Additionally, you have a right
to file a post conviction relief application within.éne
year of the date you're sentenced, that will be today.
But I think your lawyers have something to say in
regards to both your appeal and your right to a PCR.

Mr. Cooper, I will be happy toc hear from you at
this time, sir. | »

MR. COOPER: Yes, sir. I have éXplained to Mr.
McGhee that as part of this understanding =-- deal today,
the dropped charges and everything, that he understands
he is giving up his right to that ancillary appeal.

THE COURT: All right. That is you want to
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drop your right to ény appeal and any PCR. Post
conviction relief involves, oh, some allegations that

your lawyers could have been ineffective or the police

might have mistreated you or this sort of thing.  And

|basically under Alford, you're doing this in order to

take advantage of the deal that's been made to you, Mr.
McGhee.

And you understand all this, is that correct?

THE ﬁEFBNDANT:_ Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ali right. Now, so once again, you
have é right to appeal this or waive it or drop, you
have a right to post COnyiction.application or PCR thati
you will,also waive or drop. | |

Isithat correct; Mr. McGhee?.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE‘COURT: All right. Very we;l, sir.

Solicitor, I think I'd be happy‘to hear from
y'all now. . |

MS. CAMPBELL: May it please thé Court, Your
Honor, if I could téke up the criminal domestic viélence
first. That did occur the day before this offense on
May the .6th of 2010 at (phonetic) 2. The
Defendaﬁt and the vicﬁim in the case, Janay Curry,'were
girlfriend and boyfriend at that time or in an on-

again/off-again relationship. Earlier in the day there
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had been an argument between the two of them. The
Defendant indicated to Ms. Curry that he would get her
or she was going to pay for it or something to that
effect, some words to that effect which would be the
basis of the CDV.

Later that day, Ms. Curry showed up at her

Jlhouse and her bedroom was on fire, some clothing had

been put on fire on the bed and things of that nature.
Ms. Curry called the police and reported it. Since then
she has sent in a victim impact statement. I believe |
she still sees the Defeﬂdant on a basis, he has been out
on bond. She indicated in her victim impact tﬁat she
truly believes she falsely accused him of being there as
far as the arson part of it and she has spoken to
investigators in my office indicating that she didn't
think he had done it and that she had falsely accused
him. .

Based on that, we are dismissing the arson
chafge, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. CAMPBELL: Standing next to me, Your Honor,
is Sergeant Matt Ellis with the Richland County
Sheriff's Department who will give you a factual basis
and then I'll be glad to £fill in ~--

THE COURT: Matt Allen {sic).
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MS. CAMPBELL: Ellis.
MR. ELLIS: Ellis.
THE COURT: Spell it for me.

MR. ELLIS: E-l1-1-i-s.

THE COURT: Spell it again.:

MR. ELLIS: E-l-1l-i-s.

THE COURT: Okay, Ella (sic)?

MR. ELLIS: Ellis.

THE COURT: Okay, sorry, go ahead, from the
Richland County Sheriff‘s Department.

MR. ELLIS: Yes,‘sir. This oc¢curred on May the
7th, 2010. At épproximately 6:20 in the evening we
received a call in referenceAto a child being shot who
was at Richland Memorial Hospital. Our officers
responded to that location and started gathering the
facts of the case and we were able to determine that
this incident'actually transpired at

out off of Crane Church Road.

And later on that -- after this individuval,
Minor is the five gearwold victim that was.shot,‘
we started gaﬁhering information as to what had

happened. We were able to conclude that Minor was
outside with several other children and the Defendant
before you was outside with them too. Statements

indicated, witness .indicated, that he was the only adult

The State versus Waddell McGhee




10

.11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

29

cutside with these children at the time. He was
actually showing them how to hula hoop or teaching them
how, explaining it to them. At some point in time‘while
they were doing this, a gun actually fell either from
his -- somewhere upon his body, waistband, pocket,
wherever it came from and obviously he must not have
known it at which time. A three year old who.was out
there, a cousin of Minor _picked the weapon up,

probably assuming it was a toy, and shot, pulled the

trigger. The gun went off and it struck Minor in his

back and obviously he was transported to the hospital by

I believe his mother and where he was later pronounced
-— he was deceased.

We looked into this case, all the individuals
that were outside we could interview, we sent the three
year old and his sister to the ARC to have them
forensically interviewed. Their stories were very
similar, about the same. Both stated that Minor \(sic)
was the only one out there'with them during this time.
It was concluded that the gun came from Minor {sic).

With this record of what he has, I talked to
the Solicitor's office in reference to proper charges in
this. We waited a day or two before we actually charged

him on this actual incident and it was determined, based

upon his record of gun charges and so forth, that
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homicide by child- abuse did apply due to the fact that
he was around kids at the time with a'gun.' He's
prohibited to having a gun. It obviously. fell from His
person, he didn't even know it. So he wa; charged on 1
believe the}9th,—— he was charged on the 9th of May.

The night of the incident, he was later
arrested, I believe it"was on the Bth, in the early
morning hours, on the CDV. He actually came to ouf
office after there was numerous conversations back and
forth with him. We were actually in the presence of his
step-father, I believe that's right, when he talked to
him on the phone several times. There was a pretty
consistent story as to what had happened. And then when
he arrived at our office his story somewhat changed that
somebody else was out. there with him by the name of Tye
{phonetic) or Trey (phonetic) and that he had the. gun.

At that point in time when he finally -- he
Eurned himself in I believe around 5:00 that morning, we
still wanted to do a little more on this actual death
case and we knew of this CDV charge or incident thét had

happened so he was actually plaéed in custody for the

CDV and the arson. And as I spoke, we later charged

him, a day or a day and a half later, with the death of

Minor

. THE COURT: All right.
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MS. CAMPBELL: Your Honor, the gun was never
recovered. This is a case that's been very emotional and

hard to deal with. All the children that were out there

by blood, in family -- for all purposes, is related to
the child. The mother is here today, Ms. Roylecia
Baymon, the mother of Minor There is a surviving
sibling, a miracle, who was about a year younger than
Minor when all this occurred. ‘So their families are
still connected through this relationship with the
grandchild or the child or however -- whatever.

So it's been a very very difficult case. We
have met with the victims. We've met with Mr. McGhee's
parents. We've met with Ms. Baymon. We've met with the
Grimes family on multiple occasions in an effort to
resolve this case. As I pointed out, there is no good
resolution to it because a child has died. _

We do feel like this is a fair resolution and
part of the reason is I think for everyone involved
getting it resolved is in the best interest of everyone.

At the appropriate time, Your Honor, once you
take the plea, you would like to hear, I know, from -1
believe Ms. Dudley (phonetic) wants to speak on behalf
of the family.

THE COURT: All right.
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First of all, Ms. Pinnock, Mr. Cooper, and I'm
sure Mr. May, y'all understood that these would have
been, the facts that would have been presented 1f it
proceeded to Erial. Y'all prepared for all that, .
explained that to your client and that was one reason -
why we've been able to resolve.this matter the way that
we have.

Is that fair enough? There's nothing that
you've heard today that you didn't anticipate hearing,
that you didn't knﬁw about ---

" MR. COOPER: No, sir.
_ THE COURT: Is that a fair enough statement,
Mr. McGhee?
’ THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Very well, sir. Then of course
your brior record was -- there's no dispute about that,
is there? |

MR. COOPER: No, sir.

THE COURT: You agree, Mr. McGhee, that's your
prior record, sir?. |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Very weli. I find that ﬁhefe's a
substantial factuwal basis for your plea, Mr. McGhee. I
further find your decision to plead guilty under Alford

and straight up to be freely and voluntarily, knowingly
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and intelligently made. That you had the advice of
competent counsel, Mr. May, Mr. Cooper and Ms. Pinnock,
whom you indicated to me you're completely satisfied
with. Therefore, I will accept this plea.

And I will be happy to hear from ---

MS. CAMPBELL: Your Honor, specifically as to
his prior record, he does in 2005 have a simple assault
conviction and a possession of marijuana. Then in 2007
he was convicted on three counts of assault of a high
and aggravated nature which would be the crimes of
violence we've referred to. And then that probation was
revoked when he was convicted on pointing and'presenting
and unlawful carrying of a weapon from 2008.

THE COURT: Let me back up a little bit.

Is that your prior record, once again, is that
complete, is that a fair statement of the prior record

MS. PINNOCK: Yes, sir.

MR. COOPER: (Affirmative response.)

THE COURT: =--- Mr. McGhee?

THE DEFENDANT: Making it sound worse than what
it is.

THE COURT: That's all right, Mr. McGhee.

THE DEFENDANT: That's my record.

THE COURT: But that's accurate, Mr. Cooper and
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Ms. Pinnock?

MR. COOPER: Yes, sir.

MS. PINNOCK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Very well. 1I'll be
happy. to hear anything additional from the State at this
time. But this is the mother or ---

MS. CAMPBELL: Ms. Dudley is the grandmother of
the child who'wés killed. And ‘standing next to her is
Ms. Baymon who is the mothex of Minor '

THE COURT: Okay. Yes, ma'am, your name,
please.

MS. DUDLEY: My name is Gail (phonetié).érimes
Dudley.

THE COURT: All right, Ms. Dudley.

MS. PINNOCK: I'm the grandmother to Minor
Grimes. My son, Cecil Grimes ---

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. PINNOCK: --- is the father. '

THE COURT: Okay. That's where the other came
in on ---

MS. DUDLEY: Yes.

THE COURT: I'm sure y:all understand, it was
nothing --- '

"MS. DUDLEY: Yeah, of course, of course. And

just for clarity, I think it was clarified that this
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incident took ~- took place on May 7th which is
certainly etched in our memories ---

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

MS. DUDLEY: -—-~ because of the tragedy.

We stand before you, we're here today, not in a

spirit of vindictiveness but today we stand representing

Minor in the matter of accountability. Children, the
wonderful gifts that-they are, are totally dependent on
adults. They're totally dependent, totally trustworthy.
Se as adults, we‘have an accountability to children.

And on May 7th, Waddell, though I know, I'm hoping and I
know that he loved Minor . and I know some would say it
was just an accident. An accident it may have been but
not just because Waddell made a conscious‘decision to
get up on May 7th and instead of putting a belt around
his baggy pants he had on, he decided to arm himself
with a weapon. And when he armed himself with that
weapon and went into a place where children are, he took
away my grandbaby's life, his rights to his life. 'His
rights. Minor had no rights on that day because of
what an adult decided to do. And we have to be held
accountable for the decisions we make involving

children.
* I know that his family loves him. I'm a

mother, I understand that heart of a mother. But I also
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have a heart of a grandmother. That was my grandbaby,

five years old. He didn't die from any disease. He
didn't die because he fell off a bicycle. He died
because Waddell decided to have a gun that he wasp't
supposed to have and take it into a crowd of children,
babies who have no control over that situation at all.
And even though he said he didn't pull the trigger,
wherever there is an action,‘thgre's a reaction. And
Waddell's action brought about the reaction of dgath for
my grandson, five years old.

So now my memories that I'm left of him is that
day when I walked out down that hall,vthat long hall at
Richland Memorial Hospital and went into a room and
there was laying my five year old grandbaby with a tube .
hanging -- with no more life in his body because Waddell
decided that day that he needed to accessorize himself -
with an'illegal weapon.

I know he'é éorry today, I understand that, but
it does not change the fact, it will not 5ring Minor
back. And-wevas adults have to be awaré of our actions,
especially when it comes to babies, to children. Adonis
had a right to live, he had a right to grow up. He had
that right and Waddell McGhee on May 7th took my
grandbaby's right away from him. And hé lays néw in a

grave on Cushman (phonetic) Drive. That's our memory.
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So every time it's his birthday, that's where we'll go.
We won't go to a birthday party, we'll go to the grave.
That's where we'll go, that's where we'll go to
celebrate the death, his death, not his life but his
death.énd,somebody has to be held accountable for that.
There has to be accountability when it comes to these
children. '

That's all I have to say.

THE COURT: I understand perfectly, ma'am.
Thank you, ma'am.

MS. CAMPBELL: I don't think Ms. Baymon is able
to speak.

‘ THE COURT: = No one can say any better than you
have, the grandmother.
- Anything further from the'State?

MS. CAMPBELL: No, Your Honor. 'And all plea
negotiations were diécussed extensively with the family
and they are in agreement. We do feelllike the term of
imprisonment is appropriate in this case.

| THE COURT: All right. Thank you, Ms.
Campbell. '

Mr. Copper, I know this is a difficult
situation, for you and Ms. Pinnock. It's a difficult
situation for éverybody involved. But as you know, I

always encourage you to do your best, you've done a good
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job, so, I'd like to hear from you now, both of you.

MR. COOPER: ' Thank you, Your Honor. May it
pleaée the Court, Your Honor.

- Indeed this is -- it'é probably the most
emotional, most difficult case I've worked on while I've
been here. We have a family that is split apart>a$ yod
can tell in the courtroom. We havé people who usea to
talk on a regular basis and hang out with each other and

now they're split a pért because of this. But I can

'tell you, that from day one when I met Mr. McGhee, he's

alwayé been emotional and remorseful about this, just
like you see him right now.

This has ripped him apart inside because it was
a terrible éccident, a terrible-éccident that he has
taken his portibn of responsibility for. He's here to
do that. But he loved those children that he was out
there hula hooping with. And that's why he was out
there playing with toys with them is that he ioved Mr.
Grimes. And he's expressed that to me so many times, in
my office, at the jail. He can't even get through
telling me abont him without crying. I know that this
has -- no matter Qhat time he does, this has altered him
forever, this has ripped him up inside forever. And
this has changed his relationship with his family

forever. And I can say that he is truly‘deeply
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remorseful and very sorry and I think every --
everything I've heard him say and do after this has
shown me that.

And ‘I rgally feel -- I really feel for this
family, everybody here, I feel for them. I feel for
Waddell as well because this has happened -- that
doesn't mean to say that he's not here doing what he
should do but I know that this -- this has really ripped
him up inside forever. I think someone who can probably
speak to that a little better than me is Mr. Roy Baymon,
if you'd allow him to speak. He is Waddell's father,
he's sort of ﬁhe -

THE COURT: All right.

MR. COOPER: --- in their family. I've had
many converéations with him about it, even in their
home, I've been to their home several times and I've
seen this family, their emotion. So I hope that you'll
hear from him ---

| THE COURT: Yes, sir, your name, please.

MR. BAYMON: Roy Baymon, Yogr Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Baymon.

MR. BAYMON: And if you'll give me a little
latitude, Your Honor, I would just ‘like to speak freely
here. In order to speak about my son, I have to speak

about my children. There are five of them here.
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THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. BAYMON: And I have to say, that in growing
up, they grew up in a very unique home, a very pleasant
home. - They were all fond of each other, they played
with eéch other. And as they came of éhild-bearing_age,
they Had childrenf No one in this courtroom has been
around those children more than I have. I've walked
some hallways at night»with my grandchildren, you know.
My son, ﬁy daughter, I tell you, these are the best
people in the world to me, the most -- I can't -- 1
can't fathom what they're gbing through_right'noﬁ. »So I
can't really say how they're feeling. |

But I can say that in my homé,.YOur Honoxr, I've
raised my children to be children. I'm reminded of a
particular passage that says that the glory of a silver
headed man are arrows in his quiver and I have six
arrows in my quiver aﬁd an additional quiver that éives
me 1l grandchildren. Minor  js gone. Do I wish he was
here? ' Yes, I.iovéd my grandson. I loved him to death.
Now, like I said, no one in this courtroom has spent
mucﬁ more -- more time with him than I have and I always
have. Am I wrong for not spending more time with my own
scn? Who knows.

Your Honor, I am just saying, my family has

been hit very hard by this tragedy, very hard. Is it
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ever going to end for us? No. Will my son and daughter
ever be the same with each other? I don't know, only
they know.

So, again, if I have -- if I were to speak'on
his behalf, I'd have to speak about all my children, and
I tell you, they're the greatest, Your Honor.

Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Mr. Cooper.

MR. COOPER: Your Honor, I just want to say a
couple more things and that is that one of the things
that Mr. McGhee described to me, just on his own, was
his recent -- his recent visit to the young man's grave
during the anniversary of this tragedy. That was in my
office, it was just me and him, but I want you to know
it was probably one of the most sincere expressions of
remorse emotion that I've seen on the job. I mean, it
was real. I didn't ask him, I didn't -- I didn't say,
tell me, he just walked in there and started telling it
to me.

This young man in front of you is destroyed
inside and I just want to express that to the Court and
I want to thank Mr. Baymon. And I know -- I don't know
if Ms. Pinnock has anything to say. I know he would
like to address the Court at the appropriate time.

THE COURT: Ms. Pinnock, is there anything
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MS. PINNOCK: Your Homor, I would just add
briefly, Mr. Cooper has already touched onAit, Mr,f
Baymon put it the best I've heard it. This family, as
close as they were, because of May 7th of last year, is
now déstroyed. Mr. Baymon, you know,-asked me a very
interesting question one day when Mr..Codper wasnft
there and we were in my office. He said, when we go to
court, where do we sit? Beéause on one side is his
daughter and his grandson and on the other side is his
son. |

So I think that question in and of itself shows
how torn apart this family actually is. rYouvknow,
they're trying —- I know they're -- you know, Mr.
Baymon, Ms,. Baqun[ everybody's going to try and, you
know, keep the family together, tie everything —-vyoﬁ
know, try and get people to have a relationship again
but,‘you know, only time will tell whether or not
Waddell and Roylecia ever have a relationship again.

Ypur Honor, I know that Waddell is extremely
sorry for what happenedJ He didn't mean to hurt |
anybody. He should not have had the gun, absolutely
right, theré's no excuse for it. But I don't think
anybody in here can.say that he would have ever wénted

to hurt his -- his nephew in any way. I don't think the
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tragic accident comes close to what -- you know, the
real definition of what this is. But that's, you know,
the best that I can come up with is an extremely tragic
accident that this family's going to have to pay for and
that Waddell's going to have to pay for for the rest of
their lives.

You know, I do think this is a fair -- you
know, a fair resolution, you know, hoping there would

have been something different we could have done. But I

do think in order to allow this family to try and move

on, to try and reconcile everything; I think it's a fair

resolution.

And‘if you would hear from Waddell.

THE CQURT: All right. Thank you, Ms. Pinnock.

Yes, sir.

THE DE?ENDANT: First, I'd like to say I never
really got to apologize to my sister face to face
because- she never really talked to me.

(Pause.)

My kids were out there too and everybody in my
family, even my sister,4everybody know why I got a gun,
okay. Let's not act all braﬁd new in the courtroom,
okay. I ain‘'t got the perfect life. I -~ I'm not
saying I wasn't raised perfect. Everybody know me just

like I know other peoples, I'm not saying that other
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peopleé ain't never had a gun around the kids.

Okay, they know our life, they know why we
cérry a gun, why we do what we do. I understand, I_just
wanted to say -- just turn aréund and say sorry to my
sister; caﬁ I?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: I apologize. I apologize to |
y'all (indicating), my kids was out there. Y'all never
treated me like family after the situation. Y'all don't
know what I'm going through, you know what I'm saying.
That's my only sister I know :ight there (indicating),
my sister, we grew up in'the same house together, okay.
Every birthday I bought my nephew something too, how I
visit his grave on his birthday too, okay. I didn't
mean for none of this to go down. But I can‘t.change it
now. I couldn't do nothing to .save him, I couldn't do
nothing. But now I've got to sit_here'and do all this
time and when I get outlis‘myAsister still going to talk
to me, is everything going to be the same, is eQerything
going to change?

THE COURT: Mr. McGhee. ‘

THE DEFENDANT: I don't know what to do.

THE COURT: There's not much that can be done.
You've done about all you can; I guess as remorseful as

anybody I've ever seen. You're entering the.guilty plea

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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that's going to send yocu to prison, you're waiving your
right to appeal, yoﬁ're waiving .your right for a PCR in
an effort to try to bring ciosure.for both sides of your
family.'

You know, my father used to say that time i; a
foftune teller. Time is a fortune teller and only time .
will tell how all this -~ all this will unfold. And who
knows the propensities of life, why one child lives and
one child diés. I've done this a long time, I've never
found an answer yet and never will. 1It's a mystery
known only to God.

So why this happened, we don't know. How it
will end, only time will tell, But in time I hope that
out of this tragedy some light or somevgood can come to
everybody involved. That's my sincere wish and hope.

But my job is to pronounce sentence and on .
indictment number 2011-2877, The State versus Wadell
McGhee,_an indictment for voluntary manslaughter, it's
the sentence of the Court thét you, Waddell McGheé, be
committed to the South Carolina Department of
corrections fof a period of 20 years; provided, however,
that upon the service of 10 years, the balance is
suspended.

On indictment 2010-2640, criminal domestic

violence, the sentence is 30 days, that's to run

The State versus Waddell McGhee
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concurrent. | )

My best wishes to everybody involved. There's
a reason why this hapﬁened'thaﬁ's beyond anybody ﬁere.
But I hope that in this great divide that y'all can find
some room to get closer together, some way, somehow in
due time.

Good luck -—-

MR. COOPER: There's one more thing for the
record, Mr. McGhee, yoﬁ heard he has  -several children
and has a Sick daughtér who just got qut’of.the
hospital. 'He would respectfully request the Court if
you would consider to give him a week to turn himself in

'THE COURT: No, I'm not going to do that.

Thank you all so very much. This matter is
concluded.

MR. COOPER: Yes, sir.

————— END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD --=---
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

I, Crystal Holmes, Official Court Reporter for
the Fifth Judicial Circuit of the State of ‘South
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true, accurate and Complete Transcript of Record of
the proceedings had and evidence introduced in the
guilty plea hearing of the céptioned case, relative
to appeal, in the Court of General Session for

Richland County, South Carolina, on the 16th day of

May, 2011.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

November 11, 2011

(Do

Crysta Holmes, Court Reporter

N
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Check whether a finding of guilty was made

(a) l‘i[ler a plea of guilty vV . -

(b) after a plea of not guilty

(c) after a plea of noto contendere

. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?

\Y/0)

. 1f'you answered “yes™ to (6), list-

(a) the name of each Court to which you appcal'ed:

ii.

iii.

(b) the result in cach such Court to which you appealed:
i

ii.

iii.

(c) the date of cach such result;

jii.

(d) if known, citations of any written opinion or orders entered pursuant to such results:

.

itf.

. If you answered *‘no’* to (6}, state your reasons for not so appealing:

o)

. State concisely the grounds on which you base your allegation that you are being held in custody unfawfully:

@ Attocey Advise. AN de

(%)

(a) I * 1 C, i [} - >

o ViclaYien of Dupracess
(c) :

State concisely and in the same order the facts which support cach of the grounds set out in (9):
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Prior to this application have you filed- with respect to this conviction

(a) any petition in a State Court under South Carotina Law? {\/0 -

(b) any petitions in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post-convictions relief? A!f')

(¢) any petitions in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions, if any, alreddy specified
ooy MO - - -

{(d) any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court?

No

. If you answered *‘yes” 10 any part of {11), list with respect to each petition, motion or application:

(a) the specific nature thereof:

i

ii.

iii.

iv,

(c) the disposition thereof:

(d) the date of each such disposition:
i N _ _ i

i,

o
n.

iv.

(¢) if known, citations of any. written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such disposition:

iii.

iv.

~ . 7

. Has any ground set forth-in (9) been previously presented to this or any other Court, State or l‘=cdcral. in any peti-

tion, motion or application which you have filed?

_NO
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1.
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16. Were you represented by an attorney at any time during the course of:
{a) your arraignment and plea? \I/ e
(b) your trial, if any?
(¢) your sentencing? }!C,%

(d) your appeal, if any, from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?

(e) preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitions, motions or applications with respect to this con-
viction, which you filed? MQ

17. 1f you answered “'yes'’ to one or more parts of (16), list:

(a) the name and address of each attorney who represented you

. JCooper DubliC Defeoder

x Colombion §.C 99901

(b) the proceedings at which each such attorney represented 'you{
. Accalgment and plem
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ii.

18. State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application,
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19. Arc you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

NO _
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PREPAYMEI\T
‘- OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT
IN SUPPORT THEREOF

Onhddelt T Mhee ¥ 7104

proceed in this action without prepayment of fees or costs or security therefor. In suppon ‘of my application i declare
under penalty of perjury that the following facts are true:

, hereby apply for leave to

(1) 1 am the applicant in this action and I believe I am entitled 10 redress

\,@ Because of my_poverty 1 am unable o pay the costs of said proceeding or give security therefor

Mﬁddei\ Vctneo,

. Applicont

SWORN or affirmed to and subscribed before me this
\aN
d91! day of Avq ¢ 51

Notaory Public
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My Commission Expires {0 /8’ /J.o( nd
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) -
- COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) - FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
‘ o ) o
MCGHEE Waddell J. - ) 2011CP4005883
# 00327728, i
_ - )
. Applicant, )
o ) S T
- State of South-Carolina, ) a3 ;\’: )
B ) ST T L2
Respondent. ) o5 .,3; J
L ) o= g
The Respondent making: its Return to the application for postuzon'?icti@ S
O ~4
ad <

L
The ApplicaAnt. is presently confined in the South Caroliﬁa Depértmént of
‘Cérrec’tions pilrs_gan_t to orders of commitment of the Richland 'County Clei‘k_ of
Court. .

Manning in Richland County where he waived presentment to the grand jury for a

The.Applié?ht appeared May 16, 2011, before the Honorable L. Casey

‘charge of Voluntary Manslaughter (2011-GS-40-2877). He 'w_as repre'sentéd by

James Cooper; 'Elsdui're, and Tracy E. Pinnock, Esquire, at the heating. The

Applicant subsequehﬁly entered a guilty plea to the voluntary manslaughter charge

in addition to an*ﬁhwla_ted criminal domestic violence charge (201(')-(}8'-4::0-2'640).2

1

&Courlagency=40002 .
' Based on the allegations set forth in the application, it appears Apphcant is not contesting the 2010 CDV plea. .

MCGHEE Waddell J. - State's Return - (ZOllCP4OO 5683)
Page 1 0f 6

htip:/wwwd.rcgov. us/pubhcmdelelCaseDetalls aspx?County-40+&Casenum-2011CP4005883&CourtType G&CaseType-Clvxl '



Judge Manning sentenced Applicant to twenty (20) years imprisonment suspended

to service of ten (10)-years for the voluntary manslaughter pleé, to run concurrent
to the sentence on the CDV; charge.s |
II.

: Attaéhed herewith énd incofporated herein are fhé 'ré‘cords of the Richland
COUI‘]ty Clerk of Court regarding the subject conviction(s), the Applicaht's"fé(‘:drds '
from the South Carolina Department of Corrections, and thé plea transcripf'.. The
Respondent reserVes the right té amend this _Retur;l. upon receipt gf any relevant
ma(,e}-ials or submit an‘»amended'Return to reflect any amended aliegatiohs)énd/or'
to prov -'..dé a more defailed procedural history.

Direct Appeal
The Applicant did-not appeal fn’s conviction and/or sentence . |
The dpplication for'post conviction relief (PCR) was filed September 6, 2611.
I1L. B
I'n his application for post-conviction relief, Applicant allgges he is be'ihg held

in custody unlawfﬁlly based on the following:

'3 Based on the plea transcript, as part of the plea negotiations Applicant waived his right to'both direct appeal arid subsequent

post-conviction relief, Reéspondent will oppose the filing of this application at the evidentiary héaring based on Spoone v. State,
379 S.C. 138, 665 S.E.2d 605 (S.C. 2008). Applicant requests a hearing to allow the PCR court to advise Applicant of the
consequence of moving forward on this application in violation of the contractual plea agreement with'the State.
MCGHEE Waddell J. - State’s Return - (2011CP4005883)

. Page 2 of 6 .
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9. Smc concisely the grouinds on which you base your allcgauon that you are being held in cus(ody unlaw!ully: :
) Loeffective  AsSitience of CounSeNiny
(6) Vm\ofhoﬁ of D;mmc.e.sg :

{c}

10. State conciscly and in (hc sain¢ order the facts which support each of the grounds sel out in (9)
e LoObe . T tec o\ LD 10018 ‘o" , :
) Quprocess.. ‘ Quleal (1Y DA 0 IMENTE

@ W . Qu‘{' ?u \ UOA( -Jf\‘d.\a \O

Iv.
For the purposes of this Return, the Respondent interprets each of the

Applicant’s 'alle‘getioﬁs to ‘be claims that he received ineffective assistanéé of

counsel. The Respondent contends that the Applicant's trial counsel ‘ren'de'red"

adequate aes1stance and prov1ded representation within the range of competence

required by attorneys in cr_1m1nal cases. See Butler V. State 286 S.C. 441, 334

S.E.2d 813 (1985).

In a pest-eonviction relief proceeding, the Applicant bears the burden of
proving the allegatieﬁs in their application. Id.. Where ineffective assietapce 'of
counsel is alleged as a ground for relief, the Applicant must prove. that "coxix'ns'_el;‘s

conduct so-undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that the

trial cannot be relied upon a8 having produced  a just result." Strickland .v.

Washington, 466 U.S: 668, 104 S.Ct. 2052, 2064, 80 L.Ed.2d 674, 692 (1984); Bitler,

334 S.17.2d 813.

The prdper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided.

representation within the range of competence required in criminal cases. The

MCGHEE Waddell J. - State's Return - (2011CP4005883)
o Page 3 0of 6

95



EF

6

courts bresurﬁe. t_hat counsel rendered adequate assistance and made all significant
decisions in the exercise of reasonable professionall judgment. Strickland, 80

L.Ed.2d 674. Th’e Applicant must overcome this presumption in order to receive

relicf. Cherry v. State; 300 S.C. 115, 386 S.E.2d 624 (1989).

A two-pronged test is used in evaluating allegatio‘ns:of ineffective -assisfance

of counsel. First, the Applicant must prove that counsel's '_perfOrmancé was

“deficient. . Under this prong, attorney performance is measured by its

"reasonablenels‘s-unde'r professional norms." Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at

625, citing’ Stri_cl{’land.' S-ec.ond,' counsel's deficient pérform‘ance must  have

prejudiced the Applicant such that "there is a reasonable probability that, but for

~ counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have been

different.” Cherry ',’_300‘ S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. A reasonable probability

is a probability éufﬁcieht to undermine confidence in the outcome of the trial.

‘Johnson v. State, 32‘5 S.C. 182, 480 S.E.2d_733‘(1997). Even with respect to guil'ty‘

plea counsel, the applicant‘must show that there is a reasonab}e probab'iiity that,
bul for counsel's alleged error‘s,A he wouid not have pled guilty and would have
insisicd on going to trial, Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52 (1985)

The Reéspondent submits that the Applicant caﬁnot ‘satisfy either
requirement éf the S_'trit:kla/nd test. However, the allégation of in‘effeétive assisfance
of counsel ‘probably raiseés questions of fact that cannot be co,hclusi’Veiy refuted by
the record. The Respondent req’ﬁests an evidentiary heaxl'ingr to fully resolve |

MCGHEE Waddell J. - State’s Return - (2011CP4005883) -
. ' Page 4 of 6 ‘



this issue, as well as to have the PCR court properly "a»_nd fully advise
Applicant - of the potential conseéquences of proée‘e’ding with this

application in violation of the plea agreement un‘der'whic'hiil:heVOIunta'ry

manslaughter plea was entered. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S:E.2d

247 (1983); see alsb Sgooné v. State, 379 S.C. 138, 665 S.E.2d 605 (S.C. 2008).

V.

Fach and every allegation contained within the application not hereinbefore h

either expressly admitted, qualified or explained is heréby denied. The Respondent

therefore requests that this Court convene an evidentiary hearing solely on the"

issue of ineffective assistance of counsel. As to all other allegations, the Respondent

moves f[or summary dismissal pursuant to S.C. Code Ann: § 17-27-70 on theé basis
that there isAnq genuine issue of material fact which would necessitate an eviden-

tiary licaring and that those allegations should be dismissed as a matter of law.

MCGHEE W éddell J. - State’s Return - (2011CP4005883)
' Page 5 0of 6 :
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. WHEREFORE, having made its Return, the Statefrequ‘ests"thét an |

'eviden‘tiary hearing be held. The Respondent will coordinate -with the

Applicant’s‘ éttorn'ey who is, according to the Responde‘nf’s ﬁle,'Heét_th
Stc\vaft_II'I,~E§quire regarding when the hearing should be set. |
Respeétfully-sub.m'it:t'ed," '
ALANWILSON
Attorney General

JOHN W McINTOSH .
Chief Deputy Attorney General

SALLEY W. ELLIOTT
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney
General

ROBERT D. CORNEY

_As31stant A%to&z}jwral

ATTORNEYS FOR RESPONDENT

Office of the Attorney General
P.0. Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211
- Telephone: (803) 734-3737
' rcorney@scag.gov. .
February 2, 2012 .

4The current PCR Roster for the 5t Circuit is available at http://www.scag.govicriminal-litigation/postconvictionrelief

MCGHEE Waddell J. - State's Return - (2011CP4005883)
. ' Page 6 of 6
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

_ ) |
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )  FOR THE FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
MCGHEE Waddell J. - ) 2011CP4005883
#00327728, ;
_ | | |
Applicant, )
V. ) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE -
: , . ) S
State of South Carolina, )
Respondent. )
e - )
1. i am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned 'a'ction.
2. Regular.comm'unication-by mail exists throughout the State of Sbuth Carolina and

that this is a proper circumstance of service by mail.

3 i have_this-day-served-a-copy-of-the-a letter-in"the above-captioned matter on the

egal Assistant



(. 11| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
- T | ) COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
2 | COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) 2011-CP-40-05883
3 | |
4 | wWaddell McGhee, | )
5  Plaintiff, )
6 vs. | - 3>, TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
7 | state of South Céf§1fna} - '}“ | |
8 Défendaﬁt. ‘ ;
9 o September 12, 2012
_ Columbia, South Carolina
10 A
11 )
12
13| BEFORE: | -
14 THE HONORABLE J. ERNEST KINARD, JR., JUDGE.
15 | o
16

17| APPEARANCE S |
18 ERNEST M. SPONG, III, ESQ.

Attorney for the Plaintiff
h ROBERT D;‘CORNEY, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
- 20 , Attorney for the Defendant
21 |
22
23
24

(Th , : DEBORAH M. McCURDY, RPR
- 25 : . _ o Official Court Reporter
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INDEX OF WITNESSES
JAMES D. COOPER, III |
Direct By Mr. Corney
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SEPTEMBER 12, 2012

MR. CORNEY May it please the Court, Your

" Honor?

THE COURT: Yep. - |
MR. CORNEY: - Your Honor, the State calls the

PCR app1ication5of Waddé11 McGhee;.DoCket Number
© 2011-CP-40-5883.

Mr) McGhee wésltrue-b111 indicted at the July
2010 term of the Richland County Grand Jury for

criminal domestic violence, homicide by child

abuse, arson, and uh]awa1.possession of a pistol.

He'appearedEMay.16thf.2011, before Judge

Manning where'he waived presentmenf’to the .Grand

'Jury'for one count of voluntary manslaughter and

pled guilty to the criminal domestic violence
charge, wh11e.ehter1ng an Alford plea to the
voluntary mans1aughter charge.' | »

The State nol-prossed the homicide by child
abuse, arsoh, and unlawful poésessionvof pistol as
part of that plea negotiation. He was sentenced to
20 yearé' 1mphisqnmenf, suspénded to service of 10“
years for the vo]unfary mans1aughfer charge, and 30
days"jhpriéonmentTfor the criminal domestic
violence chargel ' | |

As'part of'thefnégotiations, Your Honor, with
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é;} 1 the Stéte -- and the record will reflect that Mr.
2 McGhee waived his right td direct appeal and
3 post-conviction;feTief. Therefore, pursuant to
4 Spoone v. State, which I have a copy to hand up to_
5 the Court, I'm Sufe-YQur‘Honor is likely familiar
6 with that case, -but I will hand it up regardless,
7 the State requeéts the:Coﬁrt to summarily dismiss
8 the app]icationiwith'prejuaice or in the
9 alternative adv{se him that choosing to go forward "
10 with hfé app1icafion wou1d‘vio1ate the terms of his
11 plea negotiation contract with the State, at which j
12 poin% 1nit1Me'i-wou1d like to get the Solicitor !
13 involved because obviously the negotiatﬁons would
14 have to be reconsidered.
15 THE COURT: A1]'r1’glht-..
16 MR. CORNEY: And I have handed a copy of this %
17 case already to Mr. Ernest Spong, who is his, PCR
18 attorney, Your Honor . X
19 If I may approach with the Spoone v. State
20 case. . |
'21 (Mr. Corney comp1iesr)- !
22 THE COURT: OKay. |
23 MR. - SPONG: May it please the Court? Of
_ 24 course we would oppose that motion. We do wish to
C:- 25 go forward "in bppositjon to that motion.




(;; 1 There 1s'reé11y'vefyA11tt1e record that I can
.2 see in the transcript. about waiver of PCR. It is
3 mentioned. | A
4 And T would add, Your. Honor, that I've
5 reviewed the'transéript, obviously, and I do think"
6 there is a Tegitimate‘issue that we would Tike the
7 Court'tp'éddreéé. | o o
8 I don't want to jump ahead, but if thé_Court
9 wdu]d péfmit me td.gfve you an idea of what that
10 issue is. - -
11 _ THE COURT: . Nope. |
12| MR. CORNEY: And, Your Honor, I would be happy
13 in the alternative to have a thréshold issue
14 ~ hearing. Mr. Cooper is here to testify if we want
15' to put him up and make 5ure this was entered into
16 | - freely and voluntarily. He advised him of what it
17 meant. I think Spoone deals --
18  THE COURT: I think we need to do -- at least
-19 do -- put Mr.‘Cqéper up while I read the |
20 franscrjpt.'
21 | MR. CORNEY: . Absolutely. I have soméone -- do
22 l you want he to gQ'ahead and call him? Does it make
23 a difference if_I'ca11 him? It is my motion, I'11
N S 24| call him. | |
C;f 25 THE COURT: You call-him.
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MR. CORNEY: The State would call Mr. Cooper
at this point in time, Your Honor.
THE COURT: = Mr. Cooper, do you swear or affirm
you are going to truthfully testify?.
THE WITNESS: Yeé; sir, Your Honor.
THE COURT: - Then take the stand.
JAMES D..COOPER, III,

after being duly sworn, testified as follows:

BY MR. CORNEY:

Q

o r o P

o r o P

>

"~ DIRECT EXAMINATION

Mr. Cooper, do you recall Mr. McGhee's case.
I do, yes, §ir.
And how did you become involved in this case?

I was appointed to the case.

‘And was that in your capacity as an Assistant

Public Defender for Richland County?

Yes, sir.. | -

Or Public Defender for the Fifth Circuit?

Yes, sir. | -

You-had.an opportunity to.look over your fije and
Took at his transcript before coming in foday?

I have, yes.

. Just very briefly, if you can recall some of the

facts giving riée to this charge and the charges

that came out.




<;; 1 A Okay.. Through the who1e case?
2 Q Just very briefly. Just-é.very brief k{nd of
-3 ‘_ overview just.édjthé:Couff is aware.
4| A Okay. Well, Mr. McGhee was charged with homicide
5 ~by-ch11d abuse becéuée“of:the unfortunate incident
6 that happened; Tt was alleged that a gun fell out
7 of his pants, dropped a gun, another child picked
8 up the gun and shot another child. Unfortunately,
9 that child died. So he was charged with homicide
10 by child abuse. - |
11 He was chargedjwith CDV second for an incident
12 that happened with a girlfriend. He waé charged
13 with arson for %]1egedly'another incident that
14 happened to theﬁgfr1ffiend. |
15 |- - So I was appointéd to these cases in about May
16 - of 2010. As-it;apbfoached the summer of 2011, the
17 Solicitors started fa]king-abdut cé]Ting'the
18 homicide by»ch11d abuse fo trial.
19 - - So I aﬁdltwO other attorneyé'started working
20 on the case, started negotiating with the
21 So]icitors back and forth, back and forth.  You
22 Know, we finaTJy'feached the deal that is reflected
23 in the transcript.
. 24 Aé part of that dea1! the discussions were
(;j 25 | that he wou1d=wa1ve his right to ancillary appeal
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and direct appeal.

That day I‘remember Judge Manning ca]]éd me
into chambers and'Said; listen, part of y'all's
deal 1is going to be that he'waive these rights aﬁd
you better go - down there’to holding and te11.h1m
about‘{t.and‘Coﬁe‘béCkJand let megknow when you
did. |

So I did that. I went back up to chambers.

- And Judge Manning said, did you tell him? Did you

explain it to him?’

I said, yes, sir.

He said, okax;'we'11 go out and go on the
fecord. | ‘

We went on the record. He entered the plea.
And as I recall, he went dvér it in the transcript,
I mean, in thé pjea; :
And, now, duting.youf discussions with Mr. McGhee,
did you ever have any concerns about his ability to
understand what you wére éxp]aining to him?
No. I mean, it was a face-to-face discussion. I
felt 1ike he undérstood what-was going on.
You had the opportunity to kirnd of explain to him
what PCR entailed or what exactly he was waiving as
part.of'the\pTea negbtfatioh?

Well, I remember specifically that I did because --
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and the reason I:remembef that is because Judge
Manning was so adamant about-it, that I go down
there and do it. I made é speciai'trip down to
holding just to do fhat. '

Okay. To that point, have you had the‘bpportunity‘
to kind of review the discovery file with him and
go OVér-potentiaT défenses; that sort of thing, so
that he'was~apprised as té.what he was going to
waive by p1éad1ngygui1ty'ahd entering -the
negofiatibns? ‘ |

Well, I and all of his attorneys had met with him
several times. We had-discussions. about the
charges, about what he wanted to do, what he didn't
want to do, what our defenses might be. So we had
met with -him and discussed the case on several
occasfons. | |
Okay. And based on youf discussiohs with him prior

to the plea and downstairs in the holding cell

1right before the plea, do you have any reason to

believe that He”d{d,hot'Understand what he was
doing Wheh'he'came into court to enter the plea
offer to the negotiations?

I don't have any reason to be11eve.that. It was my
1mpression-that"he did. |

I believe that is all I have. Thank you.
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MR. SPONG: May it please the Court, Your
Honor? '

THE COURT: = Sure.

CROSS- EXAMINATION |

BY MR. SPONG:

Q

Mr. Cooper, when did this discussion take place,

the discussion about-the waiver'of the right to PCR

take place?
The specific discussion I mentioned it took place

the day of the plea. I Wént’down‘to the holding

cell here in the courthouse and talked to him about

it. .
How long after thaf discussion was the plea. itself?

Oh, man, I don't know. It was that day.

That's'fiﬁe.

- I can't -- I can't - 1 can”f remember exact
minutes or hours or -- 1 don't know.
Had that issue comelup -- when I say that issue,

had the waiver of PCR issue come up prior to that
time? |

It had. We discussed 1t,'but that -- I believe
that was the first full éXp]anation‘that'I gave,
yes. |

So you are not tesfifying-that there were prior

discussions between yoursé1f and Waddell before
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that time, are you, Mr. McGhee?

A Well, the way I‘recall it 1s that we had discussed
it with'him but I. had never -- I had mentioned it,
but that was the f1rst fu11 exp1anat1on of exactly
what it meant | .: |

 So fa1r to say that may have been -- that
~discussion may have been ‘the f1rst t1me that he was

- aware that it was part of his deal?

A I think that it could have‘been the first time that

he fully understood’exact1y what it meant, yes.

o

1

11 Q The victim in this case was the Defendant s

12 re1at1ve is that correct7

13| A Yes, sir.

14 || @ A child?

15| A Yes, sir.

t6 Q Is it.fair‘to say-that'therDefendant was upset when
17 " you were ta1k1ng-t6*h1m? :

18 A wé11, he<waén't'hapny. He was -- it was a serious
19 . situation. I didn't expect him to be happy. No,
20 he certainly was not happy.

21 Q Now, you mentioned that the PCR waiver was,

22 - discussed in front.of Judge Manning?

23 A It was, yes.
24 Q- Did you review the transcr1pt and are you fam111ar

(“; 25 w1th where it was decussed?
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I mean, I have seen it in the transcript. I
believe it is discussed in the middie of the
transcript and then again right béfore the end 1
think Judge Manning goes over it again.

Was there ever any question posed to the Defendant
regarding'that?A,_4 |

If I cbuid.haVe'a éécond to‘review the transcript.
I think --'Judge'Mannfngﬁis rather thorought I
don't know exactly what page it is on, but I do
recall in my review and just from the plea itself
that he went over it a couple of times with

Mr. McGhee. I would have to find the right page.
I don't mean to put you on tﬁe spot, but I couldn't
particularly find a spot where it was asked and
answered.

Okay .

It wasfmentfoned, bqt not in the form of a
qUestioh;

| MR. CORNEY: Your Honor, I think the record

will speak for itself. And I know Your Honor will

~ flip. through that pretty quickly, so I'm sure --

THE COURT: Well, I read it once. I am
reading it again because™it wasn’t.c1ear1y;dpne.

MR. CORNEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Go ahead.
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MR. SPONG: That's it, Your Honor. ‘
THE COURT: Now, why didn't-y'all just call it

to Judge Manning's attention -- I read it one time,

I'm not back there again.-- when he starts
explaining to the gentleman that he has got ten .
days to appeal.. That is the first time that he is
interjecting that he waived his right to appeal.
- THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, what is the question?

THE'COURT: -Of.course; I wésn't there. I have
the benefit of being a spéed reader, so I read this
one time. I'm Eeading it again. When I read it
the first time, it was not explained to Judge
Mann1ng that he was waiving his right to a d1rect
appeal or to a-PCR until- Judge Manning is te111ng
him after I sentence you, you've got ten days to
file a notice of appeal. .

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh: _

THE COURT: Why was not that put up
straightforward? You know, then at that point --
and I'm not”béck‘thére.again‘-- you or the |

Solicitor or somebody said, well, he has waived his

- right to'a direct -appeal.

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh. ~Well, Judge, as I
recall, the way I recall fhe way it happened is

before the plea evef began it was a part of our
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discussions, I believe Judge Manning knew it was
going<to come up during the plea.

- THE COURT: Well, 1 understand y'all might
have discussed it with Judge Mannihg in chambers,
but there is novdocuméntapion of it. And if you
discussed it t0jh1h-in chambers, he didn't
understand it, because he‘fhen tells him he has got
ten days to appéa1.

THE WITNESS: Right.

THE COURT: A1l right. I'11 get to it in a
little bit. -

MR. CORNEY: Your Honor, are you talking about
on Page 257 |
' THE COURT: Well, basically, Ms. Campbell on

Page 17 says, other than what has been stated on

14

the record there are no plea negotiations. That is

not so. She may have meant to say sentence, but
there were other negotiations in that he was
waiving -- and then on 18 and 19 talked about
thihgs that they Had dropped. |

And then on 19 the Court says, that covers
everythjng‘1nAtermsApf.any p]ea negotiations.

ana11y,“oh»Page'25{4when Judge Manning says,
you neédAto:f{1e:a notice of intent to appeal

within ten days, finally Mr. Cooper says, I've
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. explained to Mr. McGhee that part of this deal.

today are the'dropped<charges and everything, he

‘understands he is giving;up his right to an appeal.

And Judge Manning -had.said a PCR.

And on 25 Judge Manning alluded to the fact
that he is aware that y'aT1 have done that and
y'all héVen't put it;oh the record right.

MR.-CORNEY:..I'm sorry, Your Honor?

" THE COURT: On Page 25 --

MR. CORNEY: Right.

THE COURT: Judge Manning tells him about his
ten days to appeal, but-he then says, you have the
right to file a post-Convictioh relief witﬁin one
year, but T think-your lawyers have sométhing to

say in regards to both your appeal and your right

- to a PCR. But nobody has on the record said

anything to that point.

MR. CORNEY: Well, Your Honor, I think -- I

- mean, the Spoone case stands for the proposition

that the-p1a1h language of his waiver be addressed.

And I think that is the exact -- I mean, that is as

plain as it gets.
THE COURT: 'I am not arguing with you. I am
only saying -- ' |

MR. CORNEY: Yes, sir. "That is what the
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record reflects.

THE COURT:- Even if I rule for you, it was
sloppily, sloppily done. -I mean, I've got a record
here, and at no point until Judge Mannihg tells the
gentleman he's got teh days to file an appeal does
it come ouf on the record that part of the
negotjétibns were fhat'he-wou1d‘wajve his PCR, and
so forth. |

MR. CORNEY: Yes; Your Honor.

THE COURT:  So, Mr. Cooper, when did you talk
to the client, befbre or after that occurred?

THE WITNESS: Tt was before that ocourred.

THE COURT: And you covered all that wfth him
at that pdint?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. And the -- yes, sir.

THE COURT: Well, for future reference, if you

are going to get somebody'to waive that, you better

get it in writing. Did you get this in writing

from him?
THE WITNESS: No, I did not, sir. |
THE COURT: Clear mistake on your part.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. |
THE COURT: Well, it saves this kind of
situation.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: Not an error, it is just something

y'all don't do. I'm just saying when you get an

unusual circumstance, whether you are in private

practice on a civil matter or a civil matter, when

something unusual comes up, get: everybody .to sign
off on it in writing, and then-you don't have
prob1emé 1afer.- That's why I use b]ea sheets in my
pleas, sb evefything is spé11ed-out if there are
any kind of:dea1s} | _.

Okay. We]],'uhder the Spoone case, he Toses.
That's all. Sorry. | _ |

MR. SPONG:“'Thét is the Court's decision?.

THE COURT: Yes. You have heard his
testimony. And they can éhange the case. And you
can appea1 and get them to change the case, but ﬁhev
case says if you waive your right to a PCR or a
direct appeaT as part of your plea negotiations,
that is the end of it. |

MR. SPONG: Certainly I do not want to argue
with the Court.- Even.ifithat is hbt,a hatter of
record?

THE COURT: It is enough on record,

~unfortunately. I'm saying Judge Manning~asked him

specifically ébout it. He didn't go into it in any

detail, which backed up that he did go into it.




—_

—

N N N N NN - - - - - - N - -
(&) EAN w N = o [<e] o ~! » [$) E-S w N -

18

f

©C ©O© o N OO O~ W N

They had already talked to the judge -about it. On
Page 25 it indicates that. And to supplement the
record -he made sure that it was covered. Judge
Manning, I'm talking about.

MR. SPONG: Cdrrecti _

THE COURT: On'the record. He could HaVe gone
into it in a 1ittle more detail, bﬁt he went into
it adequately enough.

So that is the best i can do for you.-

MR. SPQNG; fhank you, Your Honor.

MR. CORNEY: Thank you, Your Honof.

'(WHEREUPON; the proceedings were concluded.)

(END OF TRANSCRIPT) |
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County of
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
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- ACTION OF GRAND JURY

&
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. Date: .

. VERDICT

' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

| " May TERM = 2011
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THE STATE
VS.

WADDELL JACOBY MCGHEE
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Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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MANSLAUGHTER - VOLUNTARY

SC Code: 16-03-0050
CDR Code: 0217

After cm_:m fully mnsmma as to my
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | |
\ INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a-Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand

~Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER

CDR: 0217 16-03-0050 WM

~That %DDELL JACOBY MCGHER did,in B_icw County on or about

' ay._l6; 2011, unlawfully kilf ¢ne M\ in of 38, without' malice, in the
~ sudden heat of passion-upon sufficient legal provocation, in violation of

* Section 16-03-0050, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

- such case made‘and provided.

. v,

DAN JOHNSON, $OLICITOR
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8 8 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _ Richland ; & |

STATE A N ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2011GS4002877

WADDELL JACOBY MCGHEE ) A/W#:  DPL1087 L o

AKA: : M )  Dateof Offense: 56720 S 1-30vW
Race: Sex: M . Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0085(A)(1)(BX1) -

poB:  _ __ _ SS# )  CDR Code#: _ 2356

Address: NO PERM ADDRESS .- )

- City,State,Zip: * COLUMBIA, SC 29201 .. : RET

DL, . SN %  SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV YesE] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] NoD : ' o o
In disposition of the said indictnent comés now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Manslaughiter / Voluntary manslaughter - S
inyolationof § 16- 03 0050 ’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 .

NON-VIOLENT [}V IOLENT [JSERIOUS  Z/MOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC ~ []§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _ o
The charge iss [JAs lndnucd E]Lcsscr Included Offense, gﬁéfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Juiy.  \NZ\nf- *(deféndant’s initials) - -
The plea iy: nthqgt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, L] Ré q‘rﬁméndatxoﬁ by the State.

AT 23

T _/ Qampbell, [ & (/ ck) ; SC Bar# tney for Defendant . . SC Bar# i
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corré€tions, E] Cﬁunty D‘etentio‘n Ce'n"t‘e‘i', o
for a determinate term of 22 2 days/month [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not 0§ eed B _years - '
and/or to pay a fineof $  _ . " ; provnde that upon the service of / © days/mon A and/or payment
of§ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance ' with probatien for _ '

months/years and subjcct to "South'Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Seérvices standard conditions of
probation, which are incomporated by reference. '

(] CONCURRENT or - ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: C L
[J The Defendant is to be given' credit for time servcd pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and a‘p‘plied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is.to be placcd on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S:C. Code -§17- 25 135. -

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is urillawful for a  person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Criminal
Doimestic Violence ) (o \hlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION: D Deferred D Def, Waiyes Hearing DOrdcred PTUP - L . .
Total: -§. .~ plus20%feer” . = § . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ . Obtain GED 0 : ' :
[ Setby SCDPPPS . . ‘ Attend Voc: Rehab. or Job Corp.
i May serve W/E begining
ljec‘P‘e_“t: Substance Abuse Counseling O
Fine: . Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 :
§ 141-206 (Assessments 1075 %) ' $ Fine may Be pd: in equal, consecutive weckly/monthly
g 14- I-ZII(A)(I) (Conv. Surcharge) . '$100 $ pmts. of § L beginning
8§ 14-1-211(AX(2) (DUI Surcharge) -~ $100 $ . L
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessnient) $12 S $ ____° paid'to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb) - $500 3
§ 14+ l'—2l2 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ . .
§ 31-1-213_ (Dru:g Court Surcharge) . S150 "§ [J Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires H
§ 302 l_-};14(BU’I Breath Test Fee) .. $50 3 $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asicssment) © '$40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, !
Pi‘é’yis'é?o‘..S (SCCIA Surchiarge) . $5 - $ §47.12 reqmres
§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.
3%to County (i paid in installnients) . $ -
3

TOTAL . -

4- P . . ) .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C)J( rk %}/( ‘/{jm&ﬂof; Jurg;l:g]gd?dg .
Coutt Reporter: Sentence Date: 5 - Q, ( ~ TCH L ok
SCCA/217(O6/2010) 4 - N B : ) :'-l"'r.. ("W
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" T DOGKET NO: 2010-GS40- N..Nut.b,, “ 7 After being fully ‘ml.‘m_smma as to.my
WITNESSES : -~ ‘ . legalrights, | hereby waive presentment
. : to the Grand .EQ .
/ . . . L A .
./ (SYA D Goff — Richiand County Sheriff The State of South Carolina _
- i . Defendant
County of etendan
Richland

|
hereby appear in my own nqovm_, person msn plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

== = : JULY TERM 2010
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 42

Defendant
DP10128 . ‘ . THESTATE Winees
. 'R :
_ | - C.CC.PLS.ANDGS.
- ACTION OF GRAND JURY : - Waddell Jacoby McGhee

Date: g 142018

VERDICT -

- Indictment for _
CRIMINAL Do_sm.:o VIOLENCE

SC 00am ‘_m.mm-oonosxmv
CDR Code: nm.\._ ‘

moabmaon Ow th, .EQ
Date:
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. COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

" INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2010, the Jurors of

' ‘Richland County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

CDR: 2671 16-25-0020(A)(B)

That Waddell Jacoby McGhee did in Richland County on or about May. 6, 2010,
' caUsé physical harm or injury, or did offer or attempt to cause physical harm or

_injury to the defendant's own household member, JANAY CURRY, in violation of

SeCtidn 16-25-20(A)(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

~ Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in |

sub_h case made and provided. UU 8 m_) ) )\ o
: : ¢

WARREN B. GIESE, SOLICITOR




STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS g 1
COUNTYOF Richland ) ' *
. STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010-GS-40-2640 S
A Waddell Jacoby Mcghee ) A/WHE:  DP10128 =
- AKA: ' )  Date of Offerise: _5/6/2010
Race: ) Sex: M Age: - 25 ) S.C.Code § : 162 5-0020(A)
- DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 2671
- Address: . )
- City,State,Zip: ~ Columbia, SC
DL#: SO % SENTENCE SHEET '
*CDL Yes[] No[:] CMV Yes[T] No[}] Hazmat Yes[T] No[] : ’
~In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (1 CONVICTED OF or MRPLEADS
- TO: Domestic / Criminal Domestic Violence
inyviolationof § 16-25-0020(A) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2671
- NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {IJMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC {J817-25-45
A ’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _ !
The charge iss P As Indicted, [ ]Lesser lncludcd Offense, [-}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initjals) .
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, - (0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State,

- M0
SC Bar#

ons, [] County Detention Center,

y tor Defendant

'Zf, zgg‘ j

SC Bari# fendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - {44” State Department of Corre
' for a determinate term of - O 6nths/years or  [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
.aad/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of$ . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

mcmths/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of ‘

probatitn, which are mcorporated by reference. =~ -
. [g/cg:CURRBNT or  [] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon: (3 [ ~ (75 0 - %'7 7
(] TheDefendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

-. by the State Departinent of Corrections.
(7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal 3
Domestic Vlolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. . ,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: '[] Deferred [T Def. Waives Hearlng [} Ordercd  PTUP ) _

Total: §__  plus20%fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms.: . Obtain GED 0O

[ Setby »SCDP PPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ' .

. - . - — May serve W/E begining ?

- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g

*Fine: ,

Fine: , Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ - Fire may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
_§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100- ~§ pmts. of $ ___ beginning

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ - oo '
'§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $§  paid Fo Public Defender Fund ‘

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: !

_ - Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 § [0 Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires.d

§ 44-53-450(C) (Condi'tional Discharge) $350 3 during proba

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) 3

TOTAL (3 ,

) Presiding Judg ‘ :
Clerk of Court/ Dcputygfrk a4 Judge Code: : A
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ( S ~le -l

'SCCA/217 (06/2010)



